
Freedom of information request NCC-039398-19 
 
Thank you for your recent freedom of information request for ease we have provided our response 
alongside each point as follows: 
 
1) How many trees have been removed from highways in the last 5 complete financial years? 
The total number of trees removed over the past 5 years is a total of 1169*. 
*Please note that this figure relates to trees growing within the adopted highway only, and not in 
relation to any other land owned by the authority. 
 
2) How many trees have been planted in highways in the last 5 complete financial years? 
402 trees planted. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk 
 
With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Chief Executives Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
0115 97 72788 
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